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Dear Mr. Seyfrit,

This letter is a report on our reinspectinn of all the Class I
valves listed in Attachment A in accordance with our August 5. 1974
letter to your office.

As stated in that letter, there were thirty air and motor operated
valves identified that had weld or other defects at the bonnet-operator
joint. General Atomic Company performed the necessary repairs and
Public Service Company's Quality Assurance Departme=* reviewed and
inspected the repairs.

RESULTS OF REINSPECTION

Upon reinspection of the thirty valves, one 2 inch air operated
Velan globe valve, HV-22134, was found to have a cracked tack weld between
the valve yoke :nd the air operator mounting plate. We have evaluated
the defect's significance and it is our conclusion that if the weld failed
the valve would still function properly. Our decision was based upon a
correspondance with a Mr. M. Abbas, a representative of Velan _ngineering.
According to Mr. Abbas, the tack welds are only a tiread locking device
and they do not affect the operability of the valve.
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CONCLUSION

The defective tack weld was replaced with a circumferential
weld to eliminate the propensity for weld failure.

Due to the fact that the defective tack weld on HV-22134 would
not have affected the operability of the valve had the defect gone
undetected, and the other twenty nine valves reinspected revealed
no deficiencies we feel no further action is required. Based on
the information presented in this letter, AEC Operations Bulletin

No. 74-01 has no remaining open items and is ciosed by submittal of
the attached document.

Very truly yours,

J. K. Fuller, Vice President
Engineering and Planning

JKF/JG/sch



